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From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
To: "Chuck Johnston"
Subject: RE: Flaring
Date: Friday, September 28, 2018 9:05:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Chuck,
 
When did the flaring begin?   Today?
 
Amalia Bustamante
Oil Conservation Division-District II
 
 
From: Chuck Johnston <cjohnston@vnrenergy.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:21 AM
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
<Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Flaring
 
Maria, we have tuned several batteries to flare due to issues at the Frontier plant.  I will complete
the C-141 forms once our flaring is complete.  I know I have to give notice if the release is over 500
mcf but is it 500 mcf per day or when the total flaring exceeds 500 mcf?  Either way I will have to
give notice but my list is shorter if it is 500 mcf per day.
 
Chuck Johnston
EHS / Operations Specialist
432-202-4771 Cell
432-248-8154 Office
4001 Penbrooke Ste. 201
Odessa, TX 79762
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